DHoLcIM

March 31, 2025
RE: Permit No. M-2016-054 - Irwin Thomas Mine

Technical Revision 3 — Cells 4 & 5 Merger
Mr. Lennberg,
Holcim seeks to combine cells 4 and 5 (henceforth to be referred as Cell 4) to facilitate a more efficient and
timely mining sequence. By combining Cells 4 and 5, Holcim will be able to mine the southern portions of
Cells 4 and 5 at the same time, allowing the current site access and electrical infrastructure to remain in
place. Combining Cells 4 and 5 will also facilitate a faster reclamation process along the southern portions

of Cells 4 and 5 adjacent to residential landowners.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 702-379-4623.

Sincerely,
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Wyatt R. Webster
Environmental & Land Manager
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